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Claims

Subject: FW: Key Policy Benefits for Fixture and Accessories (Cosmetic)

From: Koh, Victor-CK [mailto:Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 11:29 AM 
To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Key Policy Benefits for Fixture and Accessories (Cosmetic) 
 
Hi Tony, 
 
Reason is to provide protection for our business partners. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Victor Koh 
AIG 
Claims Technical Controller 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416 
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com 
 
 
 
From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:09 AM 
To: Koh, Victor-CK 
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Key Policy Benefits for Fixture and Accessories (Cosmetic) 
 
Dear Victor, 
 
Any reason for this? 
 
Best Regards, 
Tony Foong 
Claims Advisor 
 
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd  (Reg No 199902271W) 
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699 
p. +65 6388 2323  d. +65 6768 9828  f. +65 6841 1183  
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg 
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre  281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938  p. +65 6836 2223 
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http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html 
Email Disclaimer 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you 
 

From: Koh, Victor-CK [mailto:Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 11:04 AM 
To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Key Policy Benefits for Fixture and Accessories (Cosmetic) 
 
Hi Tony, 
 
Paint protection done by Audi is covered but if done outside not covered. 
 
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
 


